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DATE: September 3, 1999

TO: Mr. Jim McGee, Esquire
Mr. Bruce May, Esquire :
Mr. Richard Zambo, Esquire ("Eg
FROM: Grace A. Jaye, Attorney, Division of Legal Serviceé”

Robert V. ias, Chief of Electric & Gas, Division of Legal
Services \/é
RE: Docket No. 990723-EQ - Petition by Florida Power Corporation
for approval of an agreement with El1 Paso Power Services
Company to restructure existing cogeneration contracts with

Polk Power Partners, L.P. and Orange Cogeneration Limited
Partnership.

Via Facsimile

An informal meeting between Commission Staff, Florida Power
Corporation, and El Paso Power Corporation, has been scheduled at
the following time and place:

Immediately upon the conclusion of all Electric and Gas items
scheduled for that day’s Agenda Conference.
Tuesday, September 7, 1999
Betty Easley Conference Center,
4075 Esplanade Way

Tallahassee, Florida

Room T.B.A.

The purpose of this meeting is to engage in dialogue between
staff, the companies and other interested persons concerning the
amendments to the cogeneration restructuring agreement approved by
the Commission in Order No. PSC-99-1623-PAA-EQ, issued August 18,
1999, in this docket. Parties are welcome to be present and
observe, but attendance is not required. If there are any

AFA _—questions regarding this meeting, please call Mark Futrell at (850)
APP _——13-6692 or Grace Jaye at (850) 413-6191.
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